
 

 

 

 

 

 

17 North Second Street      Suite 1410      Harrisburg, PA 17101 

717.703.5900     877.868.0840     717.703.5901 Fax     cozen.com 

 

April 2, 2024 David P. Zambito 
 

Direct Phone 717-703-5892 
Direct Fax 215-989-4216 
dzambito@cozen.com VIA E-FILING 

 

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Commonwealth Keystone Building 
400 North Street, 2nd Floor North 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 

Re: Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission v. Veolia Water Pennsylvania, Inc.; 
Docket Nos. R-2024-3045192, R-2024-3045193, et al. 
 
Re-filing Supplement No. 6 to Tariff Wastewater – Pa. P.U.C. No. 2 

Dear Secretary Chiavetta: 

Veolia Water Pennsylvania, Inc. is re-filing the above-referenced Tariff Supplement to 
make minor language/formatting corrections at the request of Commission staff.  Copies have 
been served as shown on the attached Certificate of Service. 

 
Thank you for your attention to this matter.  Please do not hesitate to contact me if you 

have any questions. 
Sincerely, 

COZEN O'CONNOR 

By:  David P. Zambito 
Counsel for Veolia Water Pennsylvania, Inc. 

DPZ 
Enclosures 
cc: Per Certificate of Service 

Vanessa Johns (Bureau of Technical Utility Services) 
James C. Cagle, Vice President, Rates and Regulatory Affairs 
Maryanne Hatch, Senior Director, Rates and Regulatory Affairs 
Larry Finnicum, Vice President and General Manager, VWPA 



 

 1 of 2 

BEFORE THE 
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 

 
 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
 

v. 
 
Veolia Water Pennsylvania, Inc 
 

: 
: 
: 
: 
: 

 
 
Docket Nos. R-2024-3045192, 
R-2024-3045193 et al. 
 
 

 
 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
 

I hereby certify that I have this 2nd day of April, 2024 served a true copy of the foregoing 
Revised Supplement No. 6 to Tariff Wastewater – Pa. P.U.C. No. 2 upon the parties listed 
below, in accordance with  the requirements of 52 Pa. Code § 1.54 (relating to service by a party). 
 

VIA E-MAIL ONLY: 
 
Christy M. Appleby, Esq. 
Darryl Lawrence, Esq. 
Barrett C. Sheridan, Esq. 
Office of Consumer Advocate 
555 Walnut Street 
Forum Place, 5th Floor 
Harrisburg, PA  17101-1923 
E-mail: OCAVeolia2024@paoca.org 
Counsel for Office of Consumer Advocate 
 
Michael A. Podskoch, Jr., Esq. 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement 
Commonwealth Keystone Building 
400 North Street – 2 West 
Harrisburg, PA  17120 
E-mail: mpodskoch@pa.gov 
Counsel for Bureau of Investigation and 
Enforcement 

Sharon E. Webb, Esq. 
Rebecca Lyttle, Esq. 
Office of Small Business Advocate 
555 Walnut Street 
Forum Place, 1st Floor 
Harrisburg, PA  17101-1923 
E-mail:   swebb@pa.gov 
E-mail:  relyttle@pa.gov 
Counsel for Office of Small Business 
Advocate 
 
Kevin C. Higgins 
Neal Townsend 
Shantell Garrett 
Energy Strategies 
111 East Broadway, Suite 1200 
Salt Lake City, Utah 84111  
khiggins@energystrat.com 
sgarrett@energystrat.com 
ntownsend@energystrat.com 
Consultants for Office of Small Business 
Advocate 
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Pennsylvania Utility Law Project 
Counsel for CAUSE-PA  
John W. Sweet, Esq., PA ID: 320182  
Lauren N. Berman, Esq., PA ID: 310116  
Ria M. Pereira, Esq., PA ID: 316771  
Elizabeth R. Marx, Esq., PA ID: 309014  
118 Locust Street  
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
pulp@pautilitylawproject.org 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL (without Attachments) 
 

Chris and Laurie Hays 
P.O. Box 29 
Pennrose Talley 
Garnet Valley, PA 19060 
4jetset@gmail.com 
 
Andrew Breining 
4500 Lancaster Street 
Harrisburg, PA  17111 
acbreining@gmail.com 
 
Mercedes Coffman 
19 W. 8th Street 
Bloomsburg, PA  17815 
mchh9@umsystem.edu 
 
Kristen Khan 
5484 Grouse Drive 
Harrisburg, PA  17111 
kristenkhan757@yahoo.com 
 

Hunter and Katelyn Moyer 
60 White Oak Lane 
Etters, PA  17319 
Huntermoyer98@gmail.com 
 
Elisa Giusto 
85 Greenspring Drive 
Mechanicsburg, PA  17050 
elisagi@paom.edu 
 
Norman L. Lowe 
2631 Old Berwick Road 
Bloomsburg, PA  17815 
JaneandLarryLowe@gmail.com 
 
John and Linda Brown 
7024 Brookdale Drive 
Harrisburg, PA  17111 
linda_rose@verizon.net 
 
Ida N. Gorman 
563 Brighton Place 
Mechanicsburg, PA  17055 
 
 

 
 

 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
 
 

___________________________________________ 
David P. Zambito, Esq. 
Counsel for Veolia Water Pennsylvania, Inc. 

 



Supplement No.6 to 
Veolia Water Pennsylvania, Inc. Tariff Wastewater – Pa. P.U.C. No. 2* 

Issued:  March 25, 2024 

VEOLIA WATER PENNSYLVANIA, INC. 

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania, 

Rates, Rules and Regulations 

Governing the Provision of Wastewater Collection, Treatment 

and Disposal Service to the Public in 

(See Page 5 for Territories Served) 

BY: Larry Finnicum, Vice President & General Manager 

Veolia Water Pennsylvania, Inc. 

6310 Allentown Blvd.  

Harrisburg, PA 17111 

Phone: (717) 564-3662 

NOTICE 

The application of rates proposed in Supplement No. 5 to Tariff Wastewater – Pa. 
P.U.C. No 2, filed to become effective April 16, 2024, is hereby suspended until 
November 16, 2024, at Docket No. R-2024-3045193. Presently effective rates 

contained in Tariff Water Pa. P.U.C. No. 2 and supplements thereto, will continue in 
effect until otherwise amended. Issued in compliance with Title 66 Pa. C.S. § 1308. 




